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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:03 PM

To: _@aeuact.org.au‘

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to AEU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

Consultation Document.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

Please find attached a letter from the Interim CEO, Canberra Health Services in regards to the commencement of
formal consultation on the proposed realignment of the organisational structure.

Kind regards
Nicole

Nicole Stevenson
Business Manager to the Chief Executive Officer

Phone: 02 5124 4702 | Mobile: NI | Email: nicole.stevenson@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity
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ACT Canberra Health
Govenment | Services

Australian Education Union

PO Box 3042

MANUKA ACT 2603
@aeuact.org.au

pear

Realignment of Canberra Health Services Organisational Structure

On Tuesday 11 December 2018 | met with a number of unions in relation to the
proposed realignment of the Canberra Health Services (CHS) structure.

As | set out at that meeting, the proposed CHS organisation structure realignment is
intended to provide stability and certainty for staff and better position the
organisation to be able to respond to challenges and opportunities now and in the
future. In addition, it will enable a complementary realignment of Divisions, and work
unit reporting lines and relationships, ensuring the optimal alignment of work areas.

For the majority of staff, the proposed realignment will not result in significant
changes to work arrangements — business units, roles, positions and work locations
will remain the same, though some reporting lines will change.

There will be no non-executive job losses as a result of this realignment.

Attached is a document setting out the proposed changes. If you have any feedback
or comments on the proposals, please provide it by close of business Friday
11 January 2019.

Should you require further information, or wish to discuss the proposals please
contact Janine Hammat, Executive Director, People and Culture on 62051086 or via

email Janine.hammat@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

il

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

|| December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:01 PM

To: _@amwu.org.au‘

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to AMWU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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

Phone: 02 5124 4702 | Mobile:_l Email: nicole.stevenson@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity
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ACT Canberra Health
Government Services

Australian Manufacturing Workers Union
26 Auburn Street
WOLLONGONG NSW 2525

amwu.org.au

pear | EGcz_cG

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
11 January 2019,

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

‘gmtzovxwlﬂ)l

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

I\ December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:.01 PM

To: 'industrial@ama-act.com.au’

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to AMA - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
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AC""’ Canberra Health
Govemnment seirv ECGS

Australian Medical Association ACT
PO Box 560

CURTIN ACT 2605
industrial@ama-act.com.au

pear [
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

“ December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:00 PM

To: 'anmfact@anmfact.org.au’; ‘matthew@anmfact.org.au’

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to ANMF - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

Consultation Document.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

Please find attached a letter from the Interim CEQ, Canberra Health Services in regards to the commencement of
formal consultation on the proposed realignment of the organisational structure.

Kind regards
Nicole

Nicole Stevenson
Business Manager to the Chief Executive Officer

Phone: 02 5124 4702 | Mobile_l Email: nicole.stevenson@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity
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' \ AC'I' Canberra Health
: Government Ser vices

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation ACT
PO Box 1995

WODEN ACT 2606

anmfact@anmfact.org.au

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

fmdDnald

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

[| December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au



Trevillian, Sarah (Health)
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon

CEOHealth

Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:59 PM

‘'members@nat.awu.net.au’

CHS Realignment

Letter to AWU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture
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

Phone: 02 5124 4702 | Moblle:_l Email: nicole.stevenson@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity
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AC"‘ Canberra Health
Government Ser vices

Australian Workers Union

Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
members@nat.awu.net.au

pear N

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

frncoeld

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

e}
From: CEOHealth
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:59 PM
To: IG5 mof.org.au’
Subject: CHS Realignment
Attachments: Letter to ASMOF - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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

Phone: 02 5124 4702 | Mobile:_ | Email: nicole.stevenson@act.gov.au
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

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Suite 46, 330 Wattle Street
ULTIMO NSW 2007

asmof.org.au
pear |

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

B dd

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:58 PM

To: -@nswplumbersunion.com.au‘

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to CEPU Plumbing - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
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AC]‘ Canberra Health
/' Government Services

Communication, Electrical and Plumbing Union of Australia
52 Victoria Street

CARLTON VIC 3053

-@nswplumbersunion.com.au

Dea_

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

bl dnuld

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

S e e e ————]]
From: CEOHealth
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:58 PM
To: -@nat.awu.net.au'
Subject: CHS Realignment
Attachments: Letter to CEPU Electrical - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
Government SEF'ViCQS

Communication, Electrical and Plumbing Union of Australia
PO Box 380
ROSEBERRY NSW 2018

B2t unsw.asn.au

Dear

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

meOnald]

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

|l December2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:57 PM

To: dbad.cfmeu.asn.au'

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture Consultation Document.pdf; Letter to CFMEU -

CHS Realignment.pdf

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

Construction Forestry Mining and Energy Union
2 Badham Street
DICKSON ACT 2602

@act.cfmeu.asn.au

vear [N

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

Bl ncdel

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Execuiive Officer
Canbherra Health Services

) ' December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

gz =_———————————tomsomenearey
From: CEOHealth
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:57 PM
To: “cpsu.org.au'
Subject: CHS Realignment
Attachments: Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture Consultation Document.pdf; Letter to CPSU - CHS

Realignment.pdf

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
Government Servi’ces

Community and Public Sector Union
40 Brishane Avenue
BARTON ACT 2600

cpsu.org.au

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
11 January 20109.

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

B Dol

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

== — e —— s S S e e
From: CEOHealth
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:55 PM
To: 'members@meaa.org.au’
Subject: CHS Realignment
Attachments: Letter to MEAA - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:54 PM

To: I nuworgay

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to NUW - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
/ Government Ser vices

National Union of Workers
833 Bourke Street
DOCKLANDS VIC 3008

nuw.org.au

pear [N

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
‘will remain the same, though some reporting lines will change.

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

grm()«\«u‘ol

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

I{ December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

—— = ]
From: CEOHealth
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:53 PM
To: j)professionalsaustralia.org.au'
Subject: CHS Realignment
Attachments: Letter to Professionals Australia - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org

Stucture Consultation Document.pdf

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

Professionals Australia

4/7 Napier Close

DEAKIN ACT 2600
professionalsaustralia.org.au

oy

Realighment of Canberra Health Services Organisational Structure

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
11 January 2018.

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

571 o() vwloj

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

/| December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:50 PM

To: *@ad.twu.com.au‘

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to TWU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
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Canberra Health
é@&!t Services

Transport Workers Union of Australia
PO Box 388
FYSHWICK ACT 2609

act.twu.com.au

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
changes to work arrangements - business units, roles, positions and work locations
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

EmeDndd

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

I| December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: CEOHealth

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:39 PM

To: 'united@usu.org.au'

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to USU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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
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ACT | Canberra Health
Govemnment Services

United Services Union
Level 7, 321 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
united@usu.org.au
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

Bimenaled

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

) | December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: Stevenson, Nicole (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:56 PM

To: ‘secretary@hsu.asn.au’

ce E—

Subject: CHS Realignment

Attachments: Letter to HSU - CHS Realignment.pdf; Attachment A - CHS Org Stucture

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

Care | Excellence [ Collaboration | Integrity
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ACT Canberra Health
y Government Services

Health Services Union

Level 2, 109 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
secretary@hsu.asn.au

cc: hsu.asn.au

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

gy“‘@m\kcj

Bernadette McDonald
Interim Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

|| December 2018

GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au
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